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\ OUNTY OF York )
0 *STATE VS. \ g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4600425 3
\AK _ Eldon Devon Butterfield 'y A/WH:_2013A4610201272
g ~Fre—=m——) ~ Dateof Offense: _8/22/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M A‘ggh FiFlpdl ] RUL*) COBX.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(3)
DOB: G ss# ' 1) SR Code #3039
Address: A I:
City,State,Zip: o NG :
DL#: BAYID .i;EZ-;ii%juH SE@WGFNAL
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Haz RT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendan 2s5C [J CONVICTED OF or ﬂPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 3rd or sub. Offense
in violation of  § 44-53-0375 (B) (3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3039
[J NON-VIOLENT A VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ~ [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ;
{  The charge is: [)_K] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, Dlﬁefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's ihitials)
The pleags: 7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X] Negotiated SentenM [] Recommendation by the State.
A =
353 oo bl ) il
SC Bar: Defendant Attorney”“d’r Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 4 g days/month§ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

¢\ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for timggerved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. / ,’ 7
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra

gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawfuYToT a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100 — pmts.of$ __ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 2 :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) P 5 th;__ paid to Public Defender Fund D
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25— APR 2 8 2014
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 SIS0 —
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 SC Court of Appeals
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [J Appointed PD or appointed other sel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ & — § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL § &"

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Denutv Clerk 3 Judge Code: _«

Court Reporter: P ; Ly _C-Q.N\\FD Sentence
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE

On or about August 22, 2013, the Defendant, Eldon Devon Butterfield, did
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with
intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver crack cocaine, a cocaine base, in violation of the
provisions of Section 44-53-370. Said incident occurred in York County, South Carolina
all in violation of Section 44-53-375 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as

amended).
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

-~



After being fully advised as to my

DOCKETNO. 2014-Gs46- ()O42.5
— . legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
oo WITNESSES to the Grand Jury.
DEU/Harrelson The State of South Carolina
Defendant
County of York w
i _
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS guilty to the within indictment or to
February 20, Term 2014
vk ?
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : mm%w%bﬁglkr&l
2013A4610201272 THE STATE
vs.
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

ELDON DEVON BUTTERFIELD

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BiLL

Grand Jury

Foreperson, o
Date: & &Q \ i/ 5
% VERDICT —
Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE

SC Code: 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3039

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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]
Q county oF York %
9 STATE Vs, \ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2014GS4600427
NGKE B DovonBiwieticld ) A/WH: _2013A4610201274
L MAKA: Date of Offense: _8/7/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: CERBIFIED j’f-‘.UEs!:r,‘ijeo\ae § . 44-53-0375(B) (3)
DoB: NN  Ss: g
. = 3 iPRss
City,State,Zip: =
DL#: ” DAYID H AFILTON ﬂﬁﬁféﬁﬁTAL
COURT

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yaﬁm
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendan

§iY.sC [] CONVICTED OF or

[X]IPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 3rd or sub. Offense
in violation of  § 44-53-0375 (B) (3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3039
[J NON-VIOLENT @_ VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
X As Indicted, []Lesser Includéd Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {  (defendant's initials)

The charge is:

Negotiations or Recommendatlon

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

/2 days/month‘

; provided

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

H X Neootlated Senten]e
etestie SC Bar# Defendant k Attorney|for Defendant

4| State Department of Corrections,

[[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
at upon the service of

Recommendation by the State.

G54,

SC Bar#
[ County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for timgseyved pursuant to S.C. Code §

y the State Department of Corrections. / -
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central

24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

ry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: g
Payment Terms:

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $m_
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 Sis50—
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ =
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $Y0
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: p

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling O
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

$ paid to Public DefendRIECBIVBD

Other:

APR 2 8 2044

SC Court of Appeals

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
& 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

A
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE

i On or about August 7, 2013, the Defengant, Eldon Devon Butterfield, did
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with
intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver crack cocaine, a cocaine base, in violation of the
provisions of Section 44-53-370. Said incident occurred in York County, South Carolina
all in violation of Section 44-53-375 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as

amended).
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. y N

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
DEU/Harrelson

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-46- Q Q h\| p...\

The State of South Carolina

County of York

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4610201274

e m—
—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BRL

repers Grand Jury

Date: & \n\

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February 20, Term 2014

THE STATE

VS.

ELDON DEVON BUTTERFIELD

—

—_—

Indictment for
DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE

SC Code: 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3039

I

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

A
Defendant
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@UNTY OF York )
&\\ TATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4600429

éldon Devon Butterfield ; A/WH: 20]3;:\461020]276

AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _7/19/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: CERTIBIED T@UE S{@°Gode § : 44-53-0375 (B)(3)

DOB: ) CDR Code #: 3039

Address: G APR 23 &m: 3

City,State,Zip:

ST RGN AL

DL#: DAVID, HAYIL BN

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatY Rmﬂum

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Def# Y, SC [(] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 3rd or sub. Offense

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (B) (3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3039

[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As [ndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleg is:

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of z % days/month
and/or to pay a fine of §

of §

Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

r

; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
P pp p P

Recommendation by the State.

94l

SC Bar#

[] Negotiated Sentence,w

Attorney for Befendant

Defendant
& State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

[] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

y the State Department of Corrections.

[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Rzistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ oo - pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g : : )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) £13 T $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 % Otfes:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 NSO~ RECE[VEBﬁ——
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [(] Appointed PD or appointedRFth lﬂS?U]A
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ! §- 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 5 during probation.
TOTAL %0 —

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/72011)

o

Presiding Judge L)
Judge Code:
Sentence Da U-Q\-\y




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE

On or about July 19, 2013, the Defendant, Eldon Devon Butterﬁeld,i. did
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with
intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver crack cocaine, a cocaine base, in violation of the
provisions of Section 44-53-370. Said incident occurred in York County, South Carolina
all in violation of Section 44-53-375 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as
amended).
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statut&’in such

case made and provided. wbg{

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



Il

WITNESSES
DEU/Harrelson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4610201276

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

F&reperson of Grand Jury
Date: %\m&\k\ 5
[4

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014-Gs46- (0 O N\.Po_

The State of South Carolina
County of York

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February 20, Term 2014

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

THE STATE

VS.

ELDON DEVON BUTTERFIELD

Indictment for
DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE

SC Code: 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3039

Defendant a i

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




